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COFT

Brooklyn,   N.Y.
January  11,1976

Dear  Jack,

Thank  you  fol`  sending  me  copies   of  Cal`oline  Ijund's
letters  to  various  people  in  Europe  on  exchanges  of  docu-
ments.     This,   I  believe,   is  a  completely  correct  and
principled  approach  which  can  only  contribute  to  the
bringing  together  of  I`evolutional`y  elements  on  an  intel`-
national  scale  in  the  coming  pel'iod.     It  stands  in  sharp
contrast  with  the  kind  of  factionalism  we  have  all  seen
so  much  of  over  the  yeal`s.

I  have  just  received  the  latest  issue  of  Thornett's
papel`  which  I  assume  you  have  also  seen.     It  stl`uck  me
as  a  vel`y  important  and  positive  development.     Thol`nett's
answer  to  the  WRP  over  Joe  is  very  powerful  and  conducted
in  a  completely  principled  manner.     It  marks  this  ten-
dency  as  one  of  the  f ew  to  taLke  a  principled  stand  on
this  issue  --and  I  believe  it  is  an  important  issue.

Also  I  thought  the  clef eat  by  Thornett  of  Ion  White
of  the  WRP  was  very  important  particulal`1y  considel`ing
the  I.ight  wing  suppol`t  fol`  White.     Thol`nett  now  heads  a
local  with  4-,000  members.

Nancy  and  I  are  sending  to  all  names  of  WL  members
copies  of  both  articles  with  a  cover  letter  as  I  feel
they  must  now  be  in  a  very  deep  crisis.     Cleal`ly  the
slander  on  the  one  hand  and  the  opportunism  on  the  other
ref lect  a  desperate  attempt  to  sholie  \up  a  fast  disinte-
grating  situation  --  a  disintegration  expl`essed  in  their
immense  financial  crisis.    At  the  same  time  these  acts
can  only  feed  the  disintegration.     In  any  event  I  feel
the  letter  could  possibly  help  a  bit  at  this  pal`ticular
point  and  is  wol`th  the  try.

It  seems  to  me  IP  should  print  Thornett's  statement
on  Joe.     Also  I  would  be  pl`epared  to  write  a  short  article
for  IP  on  the  Cowley  works  business  if  IP  is  interested.
It  could  include  a  bit  of  backgl`ound  on  the  situation
in  which  a  couple  of  years  ago  Thol`nett  faced  a  success-
ful  witchhunting  campaign  by  Res  Pal`sons  and  the  plant
management  I`emoving  him  as  deputy  chief  convenor,   in-
cluding  a  campaign  which  I`eceived  tremendous  press
publicity  to  organize  wives  of  workers  against  the  mili-
ta`nts  in  t;he  plant.    Thornett's  divorced  wife  took  a
principled  position  against  this  campaign.

Please  let  me  know  what  you  think.

Comradely,
s/  Iim

1111111,I_


